CITY OF HOBART

FEES AND CHARGES 2024-25





Table of Contents

Introduction	6
Definitions	7
Services	8
3D GIS Services	8
CCTV Footage	8
Drone Footage	8
Event Equipment Hire	8
Festive Lighting	10
Gateway Signage	10
Information Requests	10
Right to Information	10
Copies of Plans and Documentation	
Development Application Searches	11
Section 132 and 337 of the Local Government Act 1993	11
Heritage	12
Public Art Equipment Hire	12
Public Liability Insurance	18
Sale of Goods	18
Dog Tidy Bags	18
Home Composting in Hobart Booklets	18
Recycled Banner Bag	18
Publications	19
Civic Banners	20
Tasmanian Travel and Information Centre / Information Centre Advertising	21
McRobies Gully Waste Management Centre / Tip	25
General Fees	
Green Waste	26
Kemp Street Waste and Recycling Facility	26
Other Waste Categories	26
Volumetric Rates (Fees only to be used in event of weighbridge being inoperable)	27
Wheelie Bins	28
Places and Venues	29
Doone Kennedy Hobart Aquatic Centre (DKHAC)	29
Aqua and Swim	29
Pool Parties	30
Learn to Swim	31
Health & Fitness	32
Memberships	33
Rehabilitation	34

	Other DKHAC fees	35
Ε·	vents within Parks, Reserves, Sportsgrounds and Bushland	35
P	arks, Reserves and Bushland	36
	Vehicle Access and Works and Scientific Research Permits	36
	Bush Adventures Program	36
	Helicopter Landings	37
S	alamanca Market	37
	General Fees	37
S	porting Facilities	38
	All Grounds	38
	Domain Athletic Centre	39
	Level 1 Ovals - New Town Oval / Queenborough Oval / TCA Ground	39
	Level 2 Ovals - Clare Street Oval / Sandown Park No 1 / Soldiers Memorial / South Hobart Oval	40
	Level 3 Ovals - Domain Athletic Centre Oval (only) / Lower Queenborough Oval / Queens Walk Ov Sandown Park No. 2 / Wellesley Park Oval / West Hobart Oval	
	Level 4 Ovals - Cornelian Bay Grounds / Domain Crossroads Oval / John Turnbull Oval / Mount Nelson Oval / Parliament Street Oval	40
	Domain Crossroads Oval - Dog Obedience Training	40
	North Hobart Oval	40
V	enue / Facility Hire	41
	Sandown Park Pavilion	41
	Dorney House	41
	BBQ Facilities	41
	Legacy Park Play Space	41
	City Hall	42
	Mawson Waterside Concourse	42
	Council Chamber	43
	Elizabeth Street Conference Room	43
	Lord Mayor's Court Room	43
	Mawson Waterside Pavilion	
	Town Hall Ballroom	44
	Steinway Concert Grand Piano	45
	Town Hall Pipe Organ	45
	Town Hall Underground	
	Long Beach Piste	45
	John Doggett Park Skate Park	
	North Hobart Skate Park	
	St David's Park Rotunda	
	Skills Centre - Mornington	
	Mathers House and Criterion House	46
	Youth Arts and Recreation Centre / Youth ARC	46

Regulatory	48
Animal Management	48
Dog Registrations/Licence Fees (provision of appropriate certificates required for all	categories)48
Impounding Fees	50
Kennel Licences	50
Notification of the Death of a Dog	50
Building	50
Building Amended Plans	50
Notifiable Demolition Work	50
Notifiable Building Work	50
Building Levies	51
Building Permit Applications	51
Miscellaneous Building Fees	51
Permit of Substantial Compliance Applications	51
Stage Approvals - Building	52
Code of Conduct	52
Condition Endorsement	52
Financial Services / Transaction Fees	52
Food Truck Permits	52
Hoarding Permits	53
Occupational Licences	54
Parking Meter Fines	55
By-Law Infringements - Voucher Car Parks	55
Traffic Infringements	56
Parking Meters	57
Voucher Machines	57
Off-Street Parking - Long Term	57
Argyle Street, Centrepoint and Hobart Central Carparks	58
Off-Street Parking Short Term	58
Motorbikes	59
Part 5 Agreements	62
Photography and Filming	62
Planning	62
Alterations to planning permits / Minor amendment to planning permit	62
Applications for Planning Permits	63
Planning Advice	64
Planning Consultants	64
Planning Mediations	64
Withdrawal of planning applications	64
Planning Scheme Amendments	64
Plumbing	65

Notifiable Plumbing Works Application	65
Plumbing Inspections	66
Plumbing Permit Applications	66
Public Health	67
Food Business Renewal	67
Food Businesses Including Food Vans and Regular Food Stalls	67
Food Businesses Including Mobile Food Businesses	67
Places of Assembly	68
Public Health Registrations / Licences	68
Public Health Risk Activities	68
Regulated Systems	68
Food Business Activities	68
Sampling	69
Road Closure Licence	69
Stormwater	70
Surveying	70
Sealed Plans	70
Strata Applications	71
Urban Design and Advisory Panel Meetings (UDAP)	72
Vehicle Towing	72

Introduction

Fees and Charges are reviewed annually as a component of the City's annual budget process and has been undertaken in accordance with Council's Pricing Policy and Guidelines. The purpose of the Pricing Policy and Guidelines is to provide a framework under which Council fees and charges are determined and reviewed, and to ensure fees and charges are set appropriately to ensure the City's future financial and service sustainability.

Pursuant to section 205 of the Local Government Act 1993, Council may impose fees and charges for:

- The use of any property or facility owned, controlled, managed or maintained by the council.
- Services supplied at a person's request.
- Carrying out work at a person's request.
- Providing information or materials, or providing copies of, or extracts from, records of the council.
- Any application to the council.
- Any licence, permit, registration or authorisation granted by the council.
- Any other prescribed matter.

Generally, the City provides services that either provide a public or a private benefit to the community. Generally, public services are those from which users cannot be excluded and collecting a fee would be difficult, such as parks and roads and are therefore charged through Council rates. Private goods or services are those that the community can choose to use or not, such as applications for planning and building approvals.

The City is mindful of the effect of its pricing decisions on community usage of particular programs and services. The City's pricing policy aims to be equitable and socially inclusive by recognising people's ability to pay and balancing expectation that some services will be subsidised to enable access to that service by most users.

Definitions

Concession For valid Government concession card holders and Full-time student card - Centrelink

or Department of Veterans' Affairs Pensioner Card, Centrelink Health Care Card, Department of Veterans' Affairs 'Gold Card' endorsed with TPI or War Widow Pensioner Card (casual entry, multi visit pass and membership) DKHAC

CBD As per the definition in the <u>Highways By-law</u> (No. 3 of 2008) or Infrastructure By-Law

(No. 1 of 2018)

FDD Fortnightly Direct Debit

Public Spaces By-Law (No. 4 of 2018). This by-law is made

pursuant to section 145 of the Act for the purpose of managing and controlling conduct in public spaces in the municipal area, including in all parks, gardens, beaches, waterways, natural areas and undeveloped land owned by Council, and on

highways.

HCC Parking By-Law (No. 5 of 2018). The by-law is made pursuant to

section 145 of the Act for the purpose of setting penalties for parking pursuant to the

Highways Act in the Council's municipal area.

Services

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
3D GIS Services			
3D GIS services – minimum 2 hours	\$225.00	Yes	per hour
City Building 3D Model - Monotone	\$745.00	Yes	per city block
City Building 3D Model - Colour / Textured	\$1,490.00	Yes	per city block
CCTV Footage			
Retrieval of CCTV footage	\$168.00	Yes	per hour
Drone Footage			
Photography Package (10 photos) 10 Photos provided in either RAW or colour corrected	\$562.00	Yes	per package
Videography Package (4 Minutes) 4 minutes of video @ 4K 24fps	\$1,680.00	Yes	per package
Inspection (Photos, video or combination of both) Photos of external and internal assets, conducted with Matrice 300 and Mavic 2 Pro	\$284.00	Yes	per hour
Mapping (Orthomosaic + Mesh + Point Cloud) DJI Matrice 300 (Zenmuse P1) photogrammetry (no GCP). Includes processing and report, exported in a range of standard formats	\$3,591.00	Yes	per sq km
Event Equipment Hire			
Commercial Hire			
Additional Refrigeration (1/8 cool room) - per week PW1 purpose built cool rooms	\$495.00	Yes	per unit/per week
Waterfront Fence - per piece per week These fences are only suitable for PW1 waterfront.	\$53.00	Yes	per panel / per week
PW1 Food Kiosk – 3-day hire	\$977.00	Yes	per unit / per hire period
PW1 Food Kiosk - per week	\$2,280.00	Yes	per unit/per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Umbrella with stand only - per week Additional cost for Hurricane Marine to transport and install umbrellas.	\$146.00	Yes	per unit/per week
Bean Bag - per week - minimum of 20 Additional transport costs involved if hiring more than 40 bean bags.	\$15.80	Yes	per unit/per week
Table and Bench Set Hire - per week Only hired in sets of 20.	\$49.40	Yes	per unit/per week
Water Refill Stations Additional cost for Howrah Plumbing to install.	\$122.00	Yes	per station
Stainless Steel Benches - per week Minimum of 4 per hire.	\$85.00	Yes	per unit/per week
Bin lids - per week Minimum of 10 per hire.	\$16.80	Yes	per unit/per week
Free Standing Bar Table - per week Minimum of 5	\$26.90	Yes	per unit/per week
Community / Not for Profit Hire			
Additional Refrigeration (1/8 cool room) PW1 purpose built cool rooms	\$476.00	Yes	per unit/per week
Waterfront Fence - per piece per week These fences are only suitable for PW1 waterfront.	\$50.50	Yes	per panel / per week
PW1 Food Kiosk - 3 day hire	\$938.00	Yes	per unit / per hire period
PW1 Food Kiosk - per week	\$2,191.00	Yes	per unit/per week
Umbrella with stand only - per week Additional cost for Hurricane Marine to transport and install umbrellas.	\$141.00	Yes	per unit/per week
Bean Bag - per week - minimum of 20 Additional transport costs involved if hiring more than 40 bean bags.	\$14.60	Yes	per unit/per week
Table and Bench Set Hire - per week - minimum of 20 Only hired in sets of 20.	\$47.10	Yes	per unit/per week
Water Refill Stations Additional cost for Howrah Plumbing to install.	\$117.00	Yes	per station

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Stainless Steel Benches - per week Minimum of 4 per hire.	\$80.00	Yes	per unit/per week
Bin lids - per week Minimum of 10 per hire.	\$14.60	Yes	per unit/per week
Free Standing Bar Table - per week - minimum of 5	\$24.70	Yes	per unit/per week
Festive Lighting			
City Centre Program (Franklin Square, Elizabeth Mall, Kennedy Lane)			
Community / Not-for-profit	\$112.50	Yes	per booking
Commercial	\$225.00	Yes	per booking
Programming Fee (for non-standard colours and colour combinations)			
Community / Not-for-profit	\$168.00	Yes	per booking
Commercial	\$280.00	Yes	per booking
Waterfront Program (Cardinals, Railway Roundabout Fountain, Rose Garden Bridge, DKHAC)			
Community / Not-for-profit	\$196.50	Yes	per booking
Commercial	\$393.00	Yes	per booking
Gateway Signage			
Entrance to the City - gateway signboards	\$337.00	Yes	per booking
Additional line - (maximum of 4 per booking)	\$168.00	Yes	per line
Additional cost - non-standard colour/font preferences	\$28.00	Yes	per line
Information Requests			
Right to Information Application form available on CoH website	\$46.75	No	per application
Council/Committee Agendas prior to January 2016 Council/Committee Agendas post January 2016 are available on the Council's website www.hobartcity.com.au	\$35.00	No	per agenda

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Copies of Plans and Documentation			
A4 or A3 pages	\$3.40	Yes	per page
Above A3 pages	\$6.70	Yes	per page
Research for and copies of statutory documents including but not limited to: permits, certificates, statements, issued notice, order or application, planning officer's report and decision made under delegation	\$35.00	Yes	per document
Copies of approved drawings - residential	\$56.00	Yes	per application
Copies of approved drawings - commercial	\$84.00	Yes	per application
1:2000 series map sheet at A1	\$16.80	No	full copy
Drainage Plans - Copies 'As Built' A4	\$35.00	Yes	per copy
Drainage Plans - Copies 'As Built' A1	\$84.00	Yes	per copy
Development Application Searches			
Residential property permit application search Non-refundable full property research and admin fee.	\$168.00	Yes	per address
Multi-unit residential and Commercial property permit application search Non-refundable full property research and admin fee.	\$280.00	Yes	per address
Complex property permit information requests For complex building information requests.	\$168.00	Yes	per hour
Strata research and document retrieval fee	\$337.00	No	per application
Research to determine the current status of planning, building and plumbing applications	\$175.00	Yes	per application
Section 132 and 337 of the <i>Local Government Act</i> 1993			
Section 337 Certificates			
Pursuant to the Local Government (General) Regulations 2015, the fees for certificates issued under Section 132 and 337 of the Local Government Act 1993 are determined by the Tasmanian Government.	\$247.77	No	each
Section 132 Certificates Pursuant to the Local Government (General) Regulations 2015, the fees for certificates issued under Section 132 and 337 of the Local Government Act 1993 are determined by the Tasmanian Government.	\$56.10	No	each

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Scanning of Plans and Documentation			
A4 and/or A3 pages	\$3.40	Yes	per page
Above A3 pages	\$6.70	Yes	per page
Heritage			
Historic drainage plans	\$35.00	No	per application
History of property or family information search	\$112.00	No	per property / family
St David's Park plaque administration	\$56.00	No	per application
Potentially Contaminated Land	\$168.00	Yes	per request
Public Art Equipment Hire			
4 GB Router			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$20.57	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$20.57	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$10.28	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$20.57	Yes	per day
4x4 USB Audio Card			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$42.79	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$42.79	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$21.39	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$42.79	Yes	per day
BELA Mini Multichannel Expander			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$9.10	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$9.10	Yes	per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$4.55	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$9.10	Yes	per day
BELA Mini Starter Kit - Media Player			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$19.50	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$19.50	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$9.75	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$19.50	Yes	per day
BOSE Freespace Integrated Zone Amplifier 2 X 120w			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$105.00	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$105.00	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$52.50	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$105.00	Yes	per day
BRIGHTSIGN Mainstream Interactive Player			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$97.00	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$97.00	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$48.50	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$97.00	Yes	per day
DLINK 8 Port Switch with Poe 10/100/1000mbps			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$17.70	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$17.70	Yes	per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$8.85	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$17.70	Yes	per day
EPSON Ceiling Mount G Series Elpmb22			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$23.40	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$23.40	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$11.70	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$23.40	Yes	per day
EPSON Projector Wuxga 7000lm Installation Eb-7l35u			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$478.00	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$478.00	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$239.00	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$478.00	Yes	per day
EPSON Projector Wxga 3500ansi 5.7kg Eb-685w			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$155.00	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$155.00	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$77.50	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$155.00	Yes	per day
EV EVID-S 5.25" Surface Mount Speaker Pair			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$75.00	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$75.00	Yes	per week

Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$37.50		
		Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$75.00	Yes	per day
IP 65 Rated Outdoor Cabinet 600mm Wide x 600mm Deep			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$102.98	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$102.98	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$51.49	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$102.98	Yes	per day
JBL Xtreme 3 Portable Bluetooth Speaker			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$40.30	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$40.30	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$20.15	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$40.30	Yes	per day
KORDZ 30M PRO CAT6 SLIM Network Cable			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$2.80	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$2.80	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$1.40	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$2.80	Yes	per day
KORDZ Cable CAT6 28AWG Patch Blue 1M			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$0.50	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$0.50	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation	\$0.25	Yes	per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Weekly Rate (50% discount)			
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$0.50	Yes	per day
KORDZ Cable CAT6 28AWG Patch Blue 3M			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$0.70	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$0.70	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$0.35	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$0.70	Yes	per day
KORDZ Cable CAT6 28AWG Patch Blue 5M			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$0.80	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$0.80	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$0.40	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$0.80	Yes	per day
KORDZ PRO3 HDMI High Speed Ethernet 18gbps 1m			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$1.70	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$1.70	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$0.85	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$1.70	Yes	per day
KORDZ Pro3 HDMI High Speed Ethernet 18gbps 3m			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$3.00	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$3.00	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation	\$1.50	Yes	per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Weekly Rate (50% discount)			
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$3.00	Yes	per day
LUPA Media Player (a,b,c)			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$34.50	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$34.50	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$17.25	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$34.50	Yes	per day
Mac Mini			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$98.67	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$98.67	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$49.33	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$98.67	Yes	per day
POWERMASTER 10-Way 10a GPO 2ru PDU Horizontal			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$32.30	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$32.30	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$16.15	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$32.30	Yes	per day
Administration Fee Non refundable	\$58.00	Yes	per hire
THOR Surge Protected 7 Outlets			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$11.90	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$11.90	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation	\$5.95	Yes	per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Weekly Rate (50% discount)			
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$11.90	Yes	per day
Waterproof projector box 1			
Commercial Daily Rate	\$110.00	Yes	per day
Funded Organisation Weekly Rate	\$110.00	Yes	per week
Individual / Non-Funded Organisation Weekly Rate (50% discount)	\$55.00	Yes	per week
Late Fee Charged using weekly rate, per week or part thereof	\$110.00	Yes	per day
Public Liability Insurance			
Public Liability Insurance for uninsured hirers of Council owned or controlled facilities	\$15.00	Yes	each
Public Liability Insurance Excess for uninsured hirers and permit holders	\$500.00	No	each
Public Liability Insurance for uninsured hirers and permit holders	\$44.00	Yes	each
Sale of Goods			
Dog Tidy Bags			
Dog Tidy Bags	\$22.50	Yes	per roll
Home Composting in Hobart Booklets			
Home Composting in Hobart Booklets Hard copies available at the Customer Service Centre, 16 Elizabeth Street or free online via www.hobartcity.com.au	\$8.00	Yes	per booklet
Recycled Banner Bag			
Reusable bag made from CoH Civic banner Size 1	\$12.40	Yes	per unit
Reusable bag made from CoH Civic banner Size 2	\$18.50	Yes	per unit
Reusable bag made from CoH Civic banner Size 3	\$24.70	Yes	per unit

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Publications			
A tranquil haven: A history of Cornelian Bay by Lindy Scripps, 2006			
This history explores the rich and interesting history dating back thousands of years of Aboriginal occupation and the earliest European settlement of the small area of Cornelian Bay.	\$30.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
100 Hobart Houses: 1901-2000 by M. Morris, 2001	\$40.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
A Quarry Speaks: A History of Hobart's Salamanca Quarry by Anthony R Hope, 2006 (2nd ed.)	\$50.00	Yes	Per item Hardcover
Architecture from the edge by Barry McNeill and Leigh Woolley, 2002	\$50.00	Yes	Per item Hardcover
Beneath the Mountain: The History of South Hobart by Alison Alexander, 2015	\$40.00	Yes	Per item Hardcover
Building on Firm Foundations: the Cooper Family in Tasmania, Stonemasons, Builders and Architects by Lorraine Dooley, 2014	\$40.00	Yes	Per item Soft cover
Founding of Hobart 1803-1804 by Frank Bolt, 2004	\$30.00	Yes	Per item Hardcover
Growing with strength: History of Hobart City Council 1846 – 2000 by Stefan Petrow & Alison Alexander, 2008 This commissioned history of the Hobart City Council was written by two Hobart-born historians and describes the role of the people - aldermen, municipal officers and members of pressure groups - who	\$40.00	Yes	per item / hardcover
have played a large part in Hobart's municipal life over 154 years. The authors explore controversies and battles, achievements and failures as well as periods of progress and regress, boom and bust in Tasmania's state capital.			
Here's cheers: a pictorial history of hotels, taverns & inns in Hobart by C. J. Dennison, 2008	\$40.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
Hobart Town or Summer Holiday Resort in the Antipodes, translated and edited by Eva Meidl, 2011	\$25.00	Yes	per item
Hobart's Tram Trilogy by David Kirby, 2008	\$40.00	Yes	Per item soft cover
Hobart's Tram Trilogy by David Kirby, 2008	\$60.00	Yes	Per item Hardcover
Municipal Magnificence: The Hobart Town Hall 1866-2016, by Peter Freeman, 2016	\$60.00	Yes	Per item Hardcover

The Heart of Hobart (CD) by Thomas Heywood, 2020 The Heart of Hobart (DVD) by Thomas Heywood, 2020 The Heart of Hobart (DVD) by Thomas Heywood, 2020 The Settlement of Hobart 1799-1805: A Bicentennial Chronology by Kathryn Evans, 2003 The Story of St David's Park by W.H. Hudspeth, 1975 This Southern Outpost: Hobart 1846 – 1914 by J. Clark, 1998 Underground Hobart: The world beneath the city by Peter MacFie, 2008 A Favourable Progression, A Thematic History of South Hobart, by lan Terry, 1999 Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by lan Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Civic Banners Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)		Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
The Heart of Hobart (DVD) by Thomas Heywood, 2020 \$35.00 Yes per IDV The Settlement of Hobart 1799-1805: A Bicentennial Chronology by Kathryn Evans, 2003 The Story of St David's Park by W.H. Hudspeth, 1975 \$10.00 Yes per item / so cover the Story of St David's Park by W.H. Hudspeth, 1975 This Southern Outpost: Hobart 1846 – 1914 by J. Clark, 1998 Underground Hobart: The world beneath the city by Peter MacFie, 2008 A Favourable Progression, A Thematic History of South Hobart, by Ian Terry, 1999 Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by Ian Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)	traditional fence for your home, by Hobart City Council,	\$10.00	Yes	per item
The Settlement of Hobart 1799-1805: A Bicentennial Chronology by Kathryn Evans, 2003 The Story of St David's Park by W.H. Hudspeth, 1975 This Southern Outpost: Hobart 1846 – 1914 by J. Clark, 1998 Underground Hobart: The world beneath the city by Peter MacFie, 2008 A Favourable Progression, A Thematic History of South Hobart, by lan Terry, 1999 Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by lan Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)	The Heart of Hobart (CD) by Thomas Heywood, 2020	\$25.00	Yes	per CD
Chronology by Kathryn Evans, 2003 The Story of St David's Park by W.H. Hudspeth, 1975 This Southern Outpost: Hobart 1846 – 1914 by J. Clark, 1998 Underground Hobart: The world beneath the city by Peter MacFie, 2008 A Favourable Progression, A Thematic History of South Hobart, by lan Terry, 1999 Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by lan Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)	The Heart of Hobart (DVD) by Thomas Heywood, 2020	\$35.00	Yes	per DVD
This Southern Outpost: Hobart 1846 – 1914 by J. Clark, 1998 Underground Hobart: The world beneath the city by Peter MacFie, 2008 A Favourable Progression, A Thematic History of South Hobart, by lan Terry, 1999 Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by lan Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Snall CBD ((Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)		\$25.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
Underground Hobart: The world beneath the city by Peter MacFie, 2008 A Favourable Progression, A Thematic History of South Hobart, by lan Terry, 1999 Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by lan Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Civic Banners Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)	The Story of St David's Park by W.H. Hudspeth, 1975	\$10.00	Yes	per item
MacFie, 2008 A Favourable Progression, A Thematic History of South Hobart, by Ian Terry, 1999 Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by Ian Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Civic Banners Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Salamanca Market – A short history of South 1810.00 Yes per item / so cover the story of the peritem / so cover the story of the peritem / so cover the story of the peritem / so cover the story of the story of the peritem / so cover the story of the peritem / so cover the story of the peritem / so cover the peritem /		\$25.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
Hobart, by lan Terry, 1999 Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by lan Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) Salamanca Market – A short history of a long market, by \$15.00 Yes per item / so cover the search should be supplied to the search should be suppli		\$25.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
Bernard Lloyd, 2014 The History of Early Water Supply of Hobart 1804-1904, by P G Crawford and K A Ryan, 1988 The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by Ian Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$10.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
The Mountain A people's perspective, by Emily \$38.50 Yes per item / so cover the People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by lan Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Sinall CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)		\$15.00	Yes	per item
Stoddart, 2004 The People's Park, Historical Overview of Queens Domain, by Ian Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall) Per item / so cover item / so cove	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$20.00	Yes	per item
Domain, by Ian Terry and Austral Archaeology, 2002 The Romance of Mount Wellington, by John and Maria Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Civic Banners Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)		\$38.50	Yes	per item / soft cover
Grist, 2011 Women's Sites and Lives in Hobart, Historical Research, by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications Civic Banners Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall) \$20.00 Yes per item / so cove \$20.00 Yes per installation \$11.20 Yes per installation \$1,346.00 Yes Per installation \$1,346.00 Yes Per installation	•	\$10.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
by Lindy Scripps, March 2000 Postal costs for posting publications \$11.20 No per orde Civic Banners Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)	<u> </u>	\$20.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
Civic Banners Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)		\$20.00	Yes	per item / soft cover
Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall)	Postal costs for posting publications	\$11.20	No	per order
Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation	Civic Banners			
Small CBD (Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation	Arterial Half Set 1 (Railway Roundabout and Gasworks)	\$1,346.00	Yes	per installation
(Elizabeth Mall, Criterion Street, Hobart bus mall) \$1,346.00 Yes per installation	Arterial Half Set 2 (Davey Street)	\$1,346.00	Yes	per installation
Large CBD \$3,074.00 Yes per installation		\$1,346.00	Yes	per installation
	Large CBD	\$3,074.00	Yes	per installation

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Elizabeth Street, Collins Street, Murray Street and parts of Liverpool Street			
North Hobart	\$1,346.00	Yes	per installation
Liverpool Street (Between Elizabeth and Murray Streets)	\$977.00	Yes	per installation
Sandy Bay Road	\$977.00	Yes	per installation
Tasmanian Travel and Information Centre / Information Centre Advertising			
Davey Street Advertising Displays			
Internal Lightbox	\$1,050.00	Yes	each
Internal Lightbox - 10% Members Special Discount	\$945.00	Yes	each
External Lightbox	\$500.00	Yes	each
External Lightbox - 10% Members Discount	\$450.00	Yes	each
Lightboxes with Brochures Unobstructed internal windows with background lit lightboxes are great for displaying your experience. Situated at eye level and with either 4 x DL or 2 x A4 brochure display options, this is the ultimate way to make your presence stand out.	\$2,500.00	Yes	each
Lightboxes with Brochures 10% Members Discount Unobstructed internal windows with background lit lightboxes are great for displaying your experience. Situated at eye level and with either 4 x DL or 2 x A4 brochure display options, this is the ultimate way to make your presence stand out.	\$2,250.00	Yes	each
On the Go Screen (Internal)	\$735.00	Yes	each
On the Go Screen (Internal) 10% Members Special Discount	\$661.50	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Annual	\$1,260.00	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Annual 10% Members Discount	\$1,134.00	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Half Year	\$840.00	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Half Year 10% Members Discount	\$756.00	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Monthly	\$420.00	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Monthly	\$378.00	Yes	each

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
10% Members Discount			
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Weekly	\$262.50	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Weekly	# 000.05	V	
10% Members Discount	\$236.25	Yes	each
Screen Display and Brochure Package	\$2,467.50	Yes	each
Located on each side of the main bookings counter and viewed by all clients waiting to receive advice or make reservations.	Ψ2, 101.00	100	ddoll
Screen Display and Brochure Package			
10% Members Discount	\$2,220.75	Yes	each
Located on each side of the main bookings counter and viewed by all clients waiting to receive advice or make reservations.			
Trade wear Display	\$525.00	Yes	each
Davey Street Brochure Displays			
DL Brochure	\$262.50	Yes	each
DL Brochure - 10% Members Discount	\$236.25	Yes	each
DL Brochure - "Reduce Your Impact" Special (2nd Brochure)	\$131.25	Yes	each
DL Brochure - "Reduce Your Impact" Special (2nd Brochure) - 10% Members Discount	\$118.13	Yes	each
A4/A5 Brochure	\$414.75	Yes	each
A4/A5 Brochure - 10% Members Discount	\$372.75	Yes	each
A4/A5 Brochure - "Reduce Your Impact" Special (2nd Brochure)	\$207.38	Yes	each
A4/A5 Brochure - "Reduce Your Impact" Special (2nd Brochure) - 10% Members Discount	\$186.38	Yes	each
Davey Street Exclusive options			
Exclusive Offer 1			
One square metre of floor space coupled with a smart screen display on the wall directly above. Faces the information counter and front door.	\$8,085.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 1 - 10% Members Discount	^-	.,	
One square metre of floor space coupled with a smart screen display on the wall directly above. Faces the information counter and front door.	\$7,276.50	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 3			
Large wall display located right next to the main bookings counter and the regional brochure walls.	\$3,465.00	Yes	each

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Exclusive Offer 3 - 10% Members Discount Large wall display located right next to the main bookings counter and the regional brochure walls Hobart and Beyond	\$3,118.50	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 4 One square metre of floor space coupled with smart screen display on the wall directly above. GrayLine	\$3,150.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 4 - 10% Members Discount One square metre of floor space coupled with smart screen display on the wall directly above.	\$2,835.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 5 Smart screen display directly above the Hobart region brochures and facing the centre entrance.	\$1,312.50	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 5 - 10% Members Discount Smart screen display directly above the Hobart region brochures and facing the centre entrance.	\$1,181.25	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 6 Located just as you enter the travel centre - 90 degree 1.5m² corner wall space with exclusive screen display and brochure racks on adjoining wall.	\$3,465.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 6 - 10% Members Discount Located just as you enter the travel centre - 90 degree 1.5m² corner wall space with exclusive screen display and brochure racks on adjoining wall	\$3,118.50	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 7 Use this premium space (140cm x 60cm / 0.8 m²) located right behind our retail counters as you enter the travel centre and skin your offering. This offering will certainly draw attention as it is directly above our checkout counters.	\$2,310.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 7 - 10% Members Discount Use this premium space (140cm x 60cm / 0.8 m²) located right behind our retail counters as you enter the travel centre and skin your offering. This offering will certainly draw attention as it is directly above our checkout counters.	\$2,079.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 9 Exclusive space within retail display - Bruny Lighthouse	\$630.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 9 - 10% Members Discount Exclusive space within retail display - Bruny Lighthouse	\$567.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 10 Located on our front counter - World Heritage Cruises	\$2,625.00	Yes	each
Exclusive Offer 10 - 10% Members Discount	\$2,362.50	Yes	each

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Located on our front counter - World Heritage Cruises			
Hobart Historic Tours - Meeting point Lightbox with Brochures - Exclusive - non rotating	\$2,625.00	Yes	each
Davey Street Floor Stands Skybus Ticketing Terminal	\$8,925.00	Yes	each
Davey Street Poster Display			
Prime Position Angled Display Located on each side of the main bookings counter and viewed by all clients waiting to receive advice or make reservations	\$2,000.00	Yes	each
Prime Position Angled Display - 10% Members Discount Located on each side of the main bookings counter and viewed by all clients waiting to receive advice or make reservations	\$1,800.00	Yes	each
Pillar End Poster Display	\$462.00	Yes	each
Pillar End Poster Display - 10% Members Discount	\$414.75	Yes	each
Pillar Poster Package	\$787.50	Yes	each
Pillar Poster Package - 10% Members Discount	\$708.75	Yes	each
Davey Street Special Feature			
Featured Business of the Week	\$200.00	Yes	each
Featured Business of the Week - 10% Members Discount	\$180.00	Yes	each
Elizabeth Street Mall Hub Advertising Displays			
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Half Year	\$1,260.00	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Half Year - 10% DST Members Discount	\$1,134.00	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Monthly	\$525.00	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Monthly - 10% Members Discount	\$472.50	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Weekly	\$262.50	Yes	each
24 Hour on the Go Screen (External) - Weekly - 10% Members Discount	\$236.25	Yes	each
Elizabeth Street Mall Hub Brochure Displays			
DL Brochure	\$241.50	Yes	each
DL Brochure - 10% Members Discount	\$217.35	Yes	each

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
A4/A5 Brochure	\$378.00	Yes	each
A4/A5 Brochure - 10% Members Discount	\$340.20	Yes	each
Elizabeth Street Mall Hub Special Feature			
Itinerary Feature - Monthly	\$105.00	Yes	each
Itinerary Feature - Monthly - 10% Members Discount	\$94.50	Yes	each
MAC2 Cruise Ship Terminal			
Cruise Ship Arrivals Guide	\$1,155.00	Yes	each
DL Brochure Display	\$241.50	Yes	each
A4/A5 Brochure Display	\$367.50	Yes	each
Digital Display Dual Sided Screen	\$1,050.00	Yes	each
Digital Display A-Frame 2 x A-Frame Rollaway - \$525.00 per screen per ad	\$525.00	Yes	each
McRobies Gully Waste Management Centre / Tip			
City Cleansing and Solid Waste Requested Works			
Provision of waste and recycling services for events Quote provided subject to extent of works requested.	POA	Yes	per service
Waste Reduction Education and Events - participation fees	POA	Yes	per service
General Fees			
Minimum waste disposal fee (excluding green waste and domestic clean fill) - up to 100kg	\$18.00	Yes	per vehicle
Minimum fee will be applied to loads under 100kgs. Includes State Waste Levy component	,		
General mixed waste* General mixed waste fee (includes State Waste Levy component)	\$185.00	Yes	per tonne
Sorted recyclable material (including timber, steel, concrete etc)* Minimum waste disposal fee - \$18.00 (excluding green waste and	\$61.00	Yes	per tonne
clean fill)			
Recycling***	\$61.00	Yes	per tonne

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Minimum waste disposal fee does not apply for loads of less than 100kg			
Green Waste			
Minimum green waste disposal fee - up to 100kg Minimum fee will be applied to loads under 100kgs	\$12.00	Yes	per vehicle
Green waste Minimum green waste disposal fee of \$12.00	\$100.00	Yes	per tonne
Food/animal waste Minimum food/animal waste disposal fee \$18.00	\$57.00	Yes	per tonne
Compostable sludge Minimum Compostable sludge disposal fee of \$12.00	\$23.00	Yes	per tonne
Kemp Street Waste and Recycling Facility			
Organics			
Commercial waste and recycling excess usage charge Charge for deposit of waste and recycling that exceeds the allowance of 95kg per month for waste and 48kg per month for recycling.	\$0.84	Yes	per kg
Mulch sales (coarse)	\$24.70	Yes	per m3
Mulch sales (fine)	\$30.50	Yes	per m3
Compost	\$86.00	Yes	per m3
Compost (bulk) greater than 15m3 POA for bulk quantities	POA	Yes	per m3
Product deliveries	POA	Yes	per delivery
Other Waste Categories			
Clean Fill Rate includes State Waste Levy component	\$61.00	Yes	per tonne
Clean Fill bulk Conditions apply	POA	Yes	per tonne
Controlled waste domestic Minimum waste disposal fee is \$50.00. Domestic quantity up to 25kg accepted only. No Commercial loads or Domestic quantities greater than 25kg will be accepted. Please Contact Southern Waste Solutions 6273 9712.	\$240.00	Yes	per tonne
Mattresses	\$35.00	Yes	each

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Innerspring Mattresses - All sizes			
Fluorescent tubes and globes First 10 free - extra at general waste charge minimum disposal fee of \$18.00.	Free of charge	Yes	each
Recycled crushed concrete 20mm3 Minimum charge \$18.00.	POA	Yes	
Recycled crushed concrete 40mm3 Minimum charge \$18.00.	POA	Yes	
Refrigerators / Freezers Enables fridge/freezers to be degassed before recycled, all sizes	\$35.00	Yes	each
Secure Burial	\$270.00	Yes	Minimum charge \$270 plus \$270 per tonne thereafter
Waste Tyres – car / motorbike	\$15.00	Yes	per tyre
Waste Tyres - light truck and 4-wheel drive	\$32.00	Yes	per tyre
Volumetric Rates (Fees only to be used in event of weighbridge being inoperable)			
Trucks GVM >12t Single Axle	\$271.76	Yes	per m3
Dual Axle Trailers (behind trucks)	\$340.66	Yes	per m3
Skip Bin up to 4m3	\$122.48	Yes	per m3
Skip Bin >25m3 to 30m3	\$695.34	Yes	per m3
Skip Bin >30m3	\$899.48	Yes	per m3
Compactors >7m3 to 15m3	\$532.03	Yes	per m3
Compactors <15m3 half full	\$367.45	Yes	per m3
Compactors >15m3 full	\$844.62	Yes	per m3
Compactors >15m3 half full	\$558.83	Yes	per m3
Controlled waste residential # # Minimum domestic controlled waste fee - \$50.00	\$136.52	Yes	per m3
Light vehicles and trailers <1m3 waste	\$19.14	Yes	per m3
Light vehicles and trailers 1 - 3m3 waste	\$34.45	Yes	per m3

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Wheelie Bins			
Wheelie bin hire	POA	Yes	per use
Bin latches	\$8.00	Yes	each
Wheelie bins upgrade from 120 litre to 240 litre garbage residential Subject to medical certification to the satisfaction of the Chief Executive Officer, a rebate of \$185.00 per annum will apply to households where a member of the household has a medical condition that justifies the increased waste disposal capacity.	\$185.00	No	per bin
Initial service charge - waste or recycling, residential or commercial Charge for a service - new bin to new property	\$113.00	No	per bin
Wheelie bins - residential kerbside green waste collection - 240 litre - new service or additional bin* * Additional bins charged at \$82.00 per bin, per year.	\$82.00	No	per bin

Wheelie bins - weekly FOGO collection service 240 L

\$170.00

No

per bin

Places and Venues

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Doone Kennedy Hobart Aquatic Centre (DKHAC)			
hobartaquaticcentre.com.au			
Aqua and Swim			
Aquatic Entry Fees			
Adult 16 Years+			
Casual Entry - Adult Swim	\$9.20	Yes	per visit
Casual Entry - Adult Swim — Concession For valid Government concession card holders and Full-time student card - Centrelink or Department of Veterans' Affairs Pensioner Card, Centrelink Health Care Card, Department of Veterans' Affairs 'Gold Card' endorsed with TPI or War Widow Pensioner Card (casual entry, multi visit pass and membership)	\$7.20	Yes	per visit
Swim, spa, sauna and steam	\$17.70	Yes	per visit
Concession swim, spa, sauna and steam Must show valid concession card	\$14.20	Yes	per visit
Children			
Casual - Child swim (6-15 years)	\$6.70	Yes	per visit
Casual - Child swim (2-5 years)	\$2.80	Yes	per visit
Infant (aged under 2 years)	\$0.00	No	per visit
Families, Supervisors and Non-Swim			
Family Entry (Max 2 Adults) As per Medicare Care Card or 2 adult + 2 children.	\$25.80	Yes	per visit
Casual - Toddler and Supervisor Requirement for children aged 0 - 5 to have an adult supervising in the water within arm's reach at all times. Fee covers 1 adult and 1 child under 6.	\$10.10	Yes	per visit
Casual - Non-swim entry/Spectator A person entering the centre but not utilising a specific service. The fee contributes to the maintenance of facilities used by non-swimmers i.e change room, toilets, and seating.	\$2.00	Yes	per visit

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Non-swim entry/Spectator - 6-month pass Covers spectator regular visits for a period of 6 consecutive months.	\$53.00	Yes	per person / per 6 months
Visit Passes			
Adult 10-Visit pass Swim Visit Passes are 10% discount on casual entry	\$82.80	Yes	per pass
Adult Concession 10-Visit Pass Swim Must show valid concession card Visit Passes are 10% discount on casual entry	\$64.80	Yes	per pass
Adult 10 Visit Pass Swim, Spa, Steam Visit Passes are 10% discount on casual entry	\$159.30	Yes	per pass
Adult Concession 10 Visit Pass Swim, Spa, Steam Must show valid concession card Visit Passes are 10% discount on casual entry	\$127.80	Yes	per pass
Child 6 - 15 yrs 10 Visit pass Swim Visit Passes are 10% discount on casual entry	\$60.30	Yes	per pass
Child 2 - 5 yrs 10 Visit pass Swim Visit Passes are 10% discount on casual entry	\$25.20	Yes	per pass
Meeting Room Hire			
Community / Not for Profit	20% discount	Yes	Per hour
Shower			
Use of public changeroom shower only	\$5.60	Yes	per visit
Dive Facilities			
Pool - Dive Facilities Qualified supervision is required for all hired diving facilities	\$90.00	Yes	Per hour
Pool Parties			
Birthday Party Bundle (maximum 8 children) A catered party package that includes; child swim entry, the use of the party corner, food, drink and lolly bag - ages 6 - 15 years.	\$200.00	Yes	per bundle
Birthday Party Bundle - additional child	\$20.00	Yes	per child

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Must be purchased in addition to the Birthday Party Bundle. Includes child swim, food, drink and lolly bag - ages 6 - 15 years			
Individual Lane Hire			
Lane hire - Pool 50m 1 x lane of 50m pool	\$80.00	Yes	per hour
Lane hire - Pool 25m programmes pool (shallow 1m - 1.4m)	\$50.50	Yes	per hour
1 x lane in the 25m shallow programmes pool			
Lane hire - Pool 25m dive pool (5m) 1 x lane in the 25m dive pool	\$50.50	Yes	per hour
Lane hire - Pool 50m short course 25m mode* (2m)			
1 x lane in short course mode which is 25m in length. Boom is not moved for booking - only if already in place. Boom is not moved for individual lane hire, but individual lanes may be booked if a booking falls when the pool is already in short course mode.	\$40.00	Yes	per hour
Not-for-profit discount	20% discount	Yes	per hour
Pool Hire			
Pool 50m - exclusive use (2m)			
8 x lanes of 50m pool	\$512.00	Yes	per hour
Pool 25m - programmes pool exclusive use (shallow 1m - 1.4m) 6 x lanes in the 25m shallow programmes pool.	\$242.40	Yes	per hour
. •			
Pool 25m - dive exclusive use (5m) 6 x lanes in the 25m dive pool.	\$242.40	Yes	per hour
Pool 50m - pool exclusive use short course 25m mode* (2m)	\$323.00	Yes	per hour
8 x lanes in short course mode which is 25m in length. Boom is not moved for individual lane hire, but individual lanes may be booked if a booking falls when the pool is already in short course mode.	ψ323.00	163	per nour
Community / Not for Profit	20% discount	Yes	per hour
Learn to Swim			
Learn to Swim	\$23.00	No	per person per
30-minute learn to swim class	Ψ20.00	110	lesson
Learn to Swim Concession			
Available to eligible concession card holders. 30-minute learn to swim lesson	\$18.40	No	per person per lesson

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Adult Swim Program 45-minute Adult learn to swim session	\$25.00	No	per person per lesson
Equal Access Program 30-minute Equal Access Program learn to swim lesson	\$23.00	No	per person per lesson
Equal Access Program Concession Available to eligible concession card holders. 30-minute Equal Access Program learn to swim lesson	\$18.40	No	per person per lesson
Guardian Program 30-minute Guardian learn to swim lesson	\$23.00	No	per person per lesson
Guardian Program Concession Available to eligible concession card holders. 30-minute Guardian learn to swim lesson	\$18.40	No	per person per lesson
Health & Fitness			
Visit Passes			
10 Visit Pass - Casual PT 10 x 30-minute sessions.	\$604.80	Yes	per pass
10 Visit Pass - Full Entry Adult	\$252.00	Yes	per pass
10 Visit Pass - Full Entry Adult Concession Available to eligible concession card holders.	\$201.60	Yes	per pass
Aqua Aerobics / Group Fitness			
10 Visit Pass	\$187.20	Yes	per pass
10 Visit Pass Concession Available to eligible concession card holders.	\$149.80	Yes	per pass
10 Visit Pass - Member PT Members only, 10 x 30-minute sessions.	\$504.00	Yes	per pass
Casual Bookings			
Casual PT Session - 30 minute	\$67.20	Yes	per person per session
Casual PT Session - Group	\$33.60	Yes	per person per session
Casual Class - Aqua Aerobics / Group Fitness	\$20.80	Yes	per person per class
Casual Class - Aqua Aerobics / Group Fitness Concession	\$16.60	Yes	per person per class

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Available to eligible concession card holders.			
Casual - Full Entry	\$28.00	Yes	per person per visit
Casual - Full Entry Concession Available to eligible concession card holders.	\$22.40	Yes	per person per visit
Group Fitness			
Class Booking	\$168.00	Yes	per class per group (max 5)
Instructor	\$96.00	Yes	per session
Memberships			
Blue Membership - FDD	\$38.90	Yes	per person per fortnight
Blue Membership - Annual	\$992.00	Yes	per person per year
Blue Membership Joining Fee Joining fee applied to all new membership applications - discounts do not apply to this fee	\$55.00	Yes	per membership
Silver Membership - FDD Restricted Hours: Off-Peak times are 7:00am to 3:00pm	\$30.90	Yes	per person per fortnight
Silver Membership - Annual Restricted Hours: Off-Peak times are 7:00am to 3:00pm	\$788.00	Yes	per person per year
Gold Membership - FDD	\$56.00	Yes	per person per fortnight
Gold Membership - Annual	\$1,444.00	Yes	per person per year
Gold Membership CoH Employee - FDD Available to CoH employees only	\$37.40	Yes	per person per fortnight
Membership Joining Fee Joining fee applied to all new membership applications - discounts do not apply to this fee	\$55.00	Yes	per membership
Gold Youth Membership - FDD Ages between 13 and 16	\$39.40	Yes	per person per fortnight
Health & Fitness Concessional Rate - Annual Available to eligible concession card holders.	20% discount	Yes	per person per year
Health & Fitness Concessional Rate - FDD	20% discount	Yes	per person per fortnight

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Corporate Rate - Annual	10% discount	Yes	per person per year
Corporate Rate - FDD	10% discount	Yes	per person per fortnight
Personal Training PT2 Membership - FDD Includes x 2 Personal Training 30-minute sessions per fortnight-includes full membership access.	\$153.50	Yes	per person per fortnight
Personal Training PT4 Membership - FDD Includes x 4 Personal Training 30-minute sessions per fortnight-includes full membership access.	\$239.20	Yes	per person per fortnight
Personal Training PT6 Membership - FDD Includes x 6 Personal Training 30-minute sessions per fortnight-includes full membership access.	\$312.70	Yes	per person per fortnight
Personal Training			
Available to members only. Group Personal Training 30-minute session (2 - 5 participants)	\$28.00	Yes	per person per session
Gym Consultation Fee Gym Consultation includes - programming, health assessments, body composition scan, nutrition support and other Gym related services.	\$28.00	Yes	per person per session
Member PT Session - 30 minute Available to Members only	\$56.00	Yes	per person per session
Rehabilitation			
Rehab Aquatic Membership - 1 month (Invoice only, no suspensions)	\$89.10	Yes	per person per month
Rehab Blue Membership - 3 month Rehab Aquatic Membership - 3 month (invoice only, no suspensions)	\$267.30	Yes	per person per 3 months
Rehab Gold Membership - 1 month Rehab Full Membership - 1 month (invoice only, no suspensions)	\$127.30	Yes	per person per month
Rehab Gold Membership - 3 month Rehab Full Membership - 3 month (invoice only, no suspensions)	\$381.90	Yes	per person per 3 months
Rehab Session - 30 minute Rehab Session Fee (MAIB)	\$100.00	Yes	per person per session
Rehab Session - NDIS Personal Training session provided to a NDIS registered participant.	\$64.92	Yes	per person per session

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Other DKHAC fees			
Additional and Outside Hours Charges – staffing fee	\$112.00	Yes	per hour per additional staff member
Additional and Outside Hours Charges Normal hours - additional lifeguards, front-of-house staff, event ushers, cleaners and aquatic teachers	\$72.00	Yes	per hour per additional staff member
Meeting Room Hire	\$62.00	Yes	per hour
Events within Parks, Reserves, Sportsgrounds and Bushland			
Charitable/Not for Profit			
Booking Fee Events organised by a charity or not-for-profit entity which is registered with the Australian Charities.	No charge	Yes	per zone / per event
Community Events			
Booking Fee Events organised by a community member or a community organisation, (including weddings, schools and childcare centres) who wish to conduct an activity to provide a benefit for the community. Any / all profits generated form the activity is used to support the club, organisation presenting the activity or to receive the community rate any / all profits generated from the activity are used to support the club, organisation presenting the activity, or local charities.	\$150.00	Yes	per zone / per day
Commercial Events			
Up to 100 participants Fee is per event not exceeding 8 hours. Commercial Events organised by a commercial entity, including community events with any payment required to be made by participants.	\$300.00	Yes	per zone / per day
Over 101 - 999 participants Fee is per event not exceeding 8 hours. Commercial Events organised by a commercial entity, including community events with any payment required to be made by participants.	\$600.00	Yes	per zone / per day
*Major Event			
Events with 1,000 or more participants Holding of Major Commercial Events in Parks, Reserves, Sportsground and Bushland only	\$4,000.00	Yes	per event

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Events with 1,000 or more participants per day Holding of Major Commercial Events in Parks, Reserves, Sportsground and Bushland only	\$617.00	Yes	per day
Refund of booking fee for cancellations			
More than two weeks prior event only	25% of fee	Yes	per event
less than two weeks prior event	50% of fee	Yes	per event
Group Activities			
Annual Fee	\$150.00	Yes	per annum
Power Charges	POA	Yes	
Parks, Reserves and Bushland			
Open Space Valuation Assessment Fee			
Cash contribution for Public Open Space determined by CoH nominated valuer - Cost of valuation to be recovered as per Public Open Space policy	Recovery Valuation Cost	Yes	per valuation
Vehicle Access and Works and Scientific Research Permits			
Administration fee for a Public Spaces By-law permit	\$448.00	Yes	per application / per site
Site bond Commercial works/vehicle access will attract a higher site bond. The bond charged depends on the potential for damage to be caused to the park or reserve.	Site Specific	No	per site
Bush Adventures Program			
Activity per adult (minimum charge)	\$6.00	Yes	per person
Activity per adult (maximum charge)	\$60.00	Yes	per person
Activity per child (minimum charge)	\$6.00	Yes	per person
Activity per child (maximum charge)	\$60.00	Yes	per person
Targeted activities / Specialised activities and events	POA	Yes	per person
Commercial Guided Walking / Cycling Tours / Exercise Groups – Annual Fee Conditions Apply Commercial entity, including community events with any payment required to be made by participants.	\$250.00	Yes	per annum

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Helicopter Landings			
Helicopter landings - casual	\$315.00	Yes	per landing
Helicopter landings - annual permit	\$3,150.00	Yes	per annum
Salamanca Market			
General Fees			
A Site - centre aisle	\$101.11	Yes	per day
B Site - side line	\$80.85	Yes	per day
C Site - upper section	\$74.66	Yes	per day
D Site - The Market Table	\$14.17	Yes	per square metre
E Site - Market Garden	\$75.50	Yes	per day
Split centre aisle	\$65.10	Yes	per day
Public and product liability insurance levy	\$5.72	Yes	per day
Table hire	\$10.30	Yes	per table
Electricity supply - flat fee (includes 1 plug)	\$14.42	Yes	per day
Electricity supply - additional plugs	\$5.15	Yes	per day
Electricity supply - three phase charge	\$10.30	Yes	per day
Marketing Levy	\$4.74	Yes	per day
Transfer of Licence	\$567.00	Yes	per transfer
Site number sign	\$36.05	Yes	per sign
Gas, electrical and fire audits reimbursement (contractor's rates)	Contractor's rates	Yes	
Change of elective (table, electrical, frequency) fee Applicable to licensed stallholders	\$40.18	Yes	per request
Electrical connection fee (other events) For hirers external to the City of Hobart for use at the market	\$44.80	Yes	per day
Hire of electrical safety equipment (events) For hirers external to the City of Hobart for use at the market	\$22.50	Yes	per event day
Equipment hire PA or wobble board (events) For hirers external to the City of Hobart for use at the market	\$28.00	Yes	per piece

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Casual Stallholder - The Market Table	\$16.60	Yes	per square metre
Casual Stallholder - Waitlist	\$115.00	Yes	per day
Hire 3x3m marquee and set-up	\$147.00	Yes	per day
Hire of event trestle table (events) For hirers external to the City of Hobart for use at the market	\$15.80	Yes	per table
Marketing and promotional package	\$210.00	Yes	per event
Charity/ Not-for-profit / Community Event pop up stall	\$0.00	Yes	per day
Commercial retail pop-up	\$289.00	Yes	per day
Commercial promotion pop-up	\$173.00	Yes	per day
Advertising on online platforms fee	\$189.00	Yes	per annum
Casual Trade 1 or 2 Days per Month	\$110.00	Yes	per day
Reissue of Licence Agreement	\$180.00	Yes	per issuance
Sporting Facilities			
All Grounds			
Turf Wicket Surcharge In addition to ground hire rate	\$14.00	Yes	per hour
Turf Wicket Hire 2 wickets minimum	\$25.00	Yes	per hour, per wicket
Synthetic Wicket Hire 2 wickets minimum	\$11.00	Yes	per hour, per wicket
Lighting Surcharge for Use of Ground Lights/Training Lights	15% surcharge on ground fee	Yes	per booking
National Competitions	Negotiable	Yes	per meet
Call Out Charge - Sporting Facilities	Cost Recovery	Yes	per incident
Site Bond Bonds for any and/or all bookings to be applied at the discretion of the Director City Life.	Minimum \$200.00	Yes	per hirer
Specialised Line Marking of Ground	Cost Recovery	Yes	per ground
Unauthorised Sportsground Use Fee	100% penalty on ground hire fee	Yes	per ground

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Applicable when a ground is used without a booking. Penalty surcharge is in addition to applicable ground use fee.			
Use of A Cordoned-Off Section of Ground			
Applicable when a cordoned-off section of ground is actively used by ground users. Cordoned-off sections are areas of ground roped-off with bunting that are being rested or restored.	\$200.00	Yes	per incident
Site Inspection/Marking out Fee - Protection of Underground Services	\$350.00	Yes	per hirer
Applicable also for Events within Parks, Sportsgrounds and Reserves and Bushlands			·
Booking Amendment/cancellation Fee	\$32.00	Yes	per application
Charged for bookings which only meet certain criteria.	ψ32.00	163	рег аррпсаноп
Exercise Classes at Sporting Facilities	applicable Training/Social rate for ground	Yes	per hour
Seasonal Hire of Sportsground			per season
Discount applies to the seasonal hire of ground rate. *Terms and Conditions Apply	25% Discount*	Yes	booking
Domain Athletic Centre			
Full Day Rate			
Community Events that require the centre for greater than 12 hours	Negotiable	Yes	Per day
Carnivals	\$130.00	Yes	per hour
Junior Training Rate	\$46.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Training Rate	\$83.00	Yes	per hour
Registered Athlete Training Levy	\$65.00	Yes	per athlete
Level 1 Ovals - New Town Oval / Queenborough Oval / TCA Ground			
Junior Match Rate	\$45.00	Yes	per hour
Junior Training Rate	\$37.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Match Rate	\$99.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Training Rate	\$63.00	Yes	per hour

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Level 2 Ovals - Clare Street Oval / Sandown Park No 1 / Soldiers Memorial / South Hobart Oval			
Junior Match Rate	\$41.00	Yes	per hour
Junior Training Rate	\$29.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Match Rate	\$83.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Training Rate	\$44.00	Yes	per hour
Level 3 Ovals - Domain Athletic Centre Oval (only) / Lower Queenborough Oval / Queens Walk Oval / Sandown Park No. 2 / Wellesley Park Oval / West Hobart Oval			
Junior Match Rate	\$33.00	Yes	per hour
Junior Training Rate	\$19.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Match Rate	\$64.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Training Rate	\$40.00	Yes	per hour
Level 4 Ovals - Cornelian Bay Grounds / Domain Crossroads Oval / John Turnbull Oval / Mount Nelson Oval / Parliament Street Oval			
Junior Match Rate	\$32.00	Yes	per hour
Junior Training Rate	\$17.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Match Rate	\$63.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Training Rate	\$39.00	Yes	per hour
Domain Crossroads Oval - Dog Obedience Training			
Sundays Only	no charge	No	
North Hobart Oval			
Junior Match Rate Excludes Plaister Stand	\$74.00	Yes	per hour
Junior Training Rate Excludes Plaister Stand	\$38.00	Yes	per hour
Senior Match Rate Excludes Plaister Stand	\$130.00	Yes	per hour

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Senior Training Rate Excludes Plaister Stand	\$74.00	Yes	per hour
Corporate Boxes (Each)	\$35.00	Yes	per hour
Plaister Stand Function Room	\$100.00	Yes	per hour
Plaister Stand Function Room (day rate)	\$617.00	Yes	per day
Special Events	Negotiable	Yes	per hour
Venue / Facility Hire			
Sandown Park Pavilion			
Casual room hire	\$10.00	Yes	per hour
Annual booking	negotiable	Yes	per hirer
Dorney House *conditions apply			
Commercial Rate – Day rate	\$1,200.00	Yes	per day
Commercial Rate – Weekly rate	\$3,600.00	Yes	per week (7 days)
Community Rate – Date rate	\$600.00	Yes	per day
Community Rate – Weekly rate	\$1,800.00	Yes	per week (7 days)
Community Rate – Architectural tours	\$150.00	Yes	per hour
BBQ Facilities			
Waterworks Reserve Site 1 and Site 9	\$30.00	Yes	per hour / min 2 hour
Cornelian Bay Sheltered BBQ area Only the undercover BBQ at Cornelian Bay	\$30.00	Yes	per hour, min 2 hours
Legacy Park Savige and Gellibrand Sheltered BBQ Pavilions	\$30.00	Yes	per hour, min 2 hours
Long Beach Reserve - Sheltered BBQ area (Rotunda) Only the BBQ area under the Rotunda	\$30.00	Yes	per hour, min 2 hours
Legacy Park Play Space			
Hire of Wood-Fired Oven and Main Pavilion minimum charge of 3 hours applies			

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Monday to Friday up to 60 people	\$300.00	Yes	Up to 3 hour booking
Monday to Friday over 60 people	\$370.00	Yes	Up to 3 hour booking
Saturday up to 60 people	\$330.00	Yes	Up to 3 hour booking
Saturday over 60 people	\$520.00	Yes	Up to 3 hour booking
Sunday up to 60 people	\$415.00	Yes	Up to 3 hour booking
Sunday over 60 people	\$670.00	Yes	Up to 3 hour booking
Charitable Hire	20% discount of full relevant fee	Yes	Up to 3 hour booking
Amphitheatre As per applicable park booking fee	\$158.00	No	per day
City Hall			
Community Hire			
Weekly rate	\$2,974.00	Yes	per week
Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$200.00	Yes	per hour
Cleaning Service Fee	\$448.00	Yes	per event
Public address system	no charge	No	per event
Heating Charge	per meter reading	Yes	per meter reading
Bond (as required) minimum	\$2,100.00	No	per bond
Bond (as required) maximum	\$52,500.00	No	per bond
Non-Community Hire			
Weekly rate	\$6,901.00	Yes	per week
Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$460.00	Yes	per hour
Cleaning Service Fee	\$448.00	Yes	per event
Mawson Waterside Concourse			
Community Hire			
Weekly rate - with pavilion	\$242.00	Yes	per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Weekly rate - without pavilion	\$483.00	Yes	per week
Hourly rate - with pavilion	\$49.40	Yes	per hour
Hourly rate - without pavilion	\$62.00	Yes	per hour
Non-Community Hire			
Weekly rate - with pavilion	\$1,027.00	Yes	per week
Weekly rate - without pavilion	\$2,064.00	Yes	per week
Hourly rate - with pavilion	\$69.00	Yes	per hour
Hourly rate - without pavilion	\$141.00	Yes	per hour
Council Chamber			
Community Hire Weekly rate	\$656.00	Yes	per week
Community Hire Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$44.80	Yes	per hour
Non-Community Hire Weekly rate	\$1,458.00	Yes	per week
Non-Community Hire Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$97.00	Yes	per hour
Elizabeth Street Conference Room			
Community Hire Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$48.20	Yes	per hour
Community Hire Cleaning Service Fee	\$56.00	Yes	per event
Non-Community Hire Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$104.00	Yes	per hour
Non-Community Hire Heating Charge	\$71.00	Yes	per booking
Non-Community Hire Cleaning Service Fee	\$56.00	Yes	per event
Lord Mayor's Court Room			
Community Hire Weekly rate	\$662.00	Yes	per week
Community Hire Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$44.80	Yes	per hour
Non-Community Hire Weekly rate	\$1,661.00	Yes	per week
Non-Community Hire Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$112.00	Yes	per hour

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Mawson Waterside Pavilion			
Community Hire			
Weekly rate	\$1,571.00	Yes	per week
Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$104.00	Yes	per hour
Cleaning Service Fee	\$112.00	Yes	per event
Heating Charge	per meter reading	Yes	per meter reading
Key charge	\$168.00	Yes	per key
Bond (as required) minimum	\$2,100.00	No	per bond
Bond (as required) maximum	\$52,500.00	No	per bond
Non-Community Hire			
Weekly rate	\$3,815.00	Yes	per week
Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$258.00	Yes	per hour
Cleaning Service Fee	\$112.00	Yes	per event
Town Hall Ballroom			
Community Hire			
Weekly rate	\$1,818.00	Yes	per week
Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$121.00	Yes	per hour
Public address system	no charge	No	per event
Heating Charge	\$134.00	Yes	per use
Cleaning Service Fee	\$225.00	Yes	Per event
Bonds			
Bond (as required) minimum	\$2,100.00	No	per bond
Bond (as required) maximum	\$52,500.00	No	per bond
Non-Community Hire			
Weekly rate	\$4,264.00	Yes	per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Hourly Rate Maximum charge equal to 9 hours per day	\$280.00	Yes	per hour
Cleaning Service Fee	\$225.00	Yes	per event
Steinway Concert Grand Piano	\$124.00	Yes	per use
Town Hall Pipe Organ	\$124.00	Yes	per use
Town Hall Underground			
Community Weekly rate	\$124.00	Yes	per week
Non-Community Weekly rate	\$235.00	Yes	per week
Long Beach Piste			
Casual hourly rate	\$16.80	Yes	per hour
Annual	\$250.00	Yes	per annum
John Doggett Park Skate Park			
Facility hire	\$150.00	Yes	per event/per day
North Hobart Skate Park			
Facility hire	\$250.00	Yes	per event/per day
St David's Park Rotunda			
Booking fee Weight restrictions apply.	\$303.00	Yes	per event/day
Skills Centre - Mornington			
Community Room Hire Monday to Friday 8.00am - 4.30pm Minimum 4-hour booking. Events organised by a community member or a community organisation, (including weddings, schools and childcare centres) who wish to conduct an activity to provide a benefit for the community. Any / all profits generated form the activity is used to support the club, organisation presenting the activity or to receive the community rate any / all profits generated from the activity are used to support the club, organisation presenting the activity, or local charities.	\$28.40	Yes	per hour
Commercial Room Hire Monday to Friday 8.00am - 4.30pm Minimum 4-hour booking. Organised by a commercial entity, including community events with any payment required to be made by participants.	\$59.00	Yes	per hour

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Discount Hire for 10 or more bookings Monday to Friday 8.00am - 4.30pm both rooms Discount applies to the double room hire rate. Fee must be paid up front. Minimum 4-hour booking.	20% discount of full fee	Yes	per hour
Mathers House and Criterion House			
General Refundable bond	\$215.00	No	per use
Parties Refundable bond	\$698.00	No	per use
18th or 21st birthday parties Refundable bond	\$5,933.00	No	per use
Venue Hire - Commercial Mathers House Upper Level - No Kitchen Use, Mathers House - Lower Level Room, Criterion House Nell Pascoe Room	\$59.00	Yes	per hour
Venue Hire – Commercial Mathers House - Upper Level - Including hire of Kitchen Equipment	\$118.00	Yes	per hour
Venue Hire - Community/Not for Profit Mathers House Upper Level - No Kitchen Use, Mathers House - Lower Level Room, Criterion House Nell Pascoe Room	\$28.40	Yes	per hour
Venue Hire - Community/Not for Profit Mathers House - Upper Level - Including hire of Kitchen Equipment	\$59.00	Yes	per hour
Youth Arts and Recreation Centre / Youth ARC			
Casual Private Booking			
Hourly rate for private bookings such as birthday parties	\$59.00	Yes	per hour
Security bond (GST only applies on forfeiture of deposit) Refundable bond.	\$280.00	No	per use
Community Groups			
Hourly rate - weekdays	\$43.10	Yes	per hour
Hourly rate - weekends	\$43.10	Yes	per hour
Hourly Hire Rate Commercial			
Weekend rate commercial hire	\$342.00	Yes	per hour

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Hourly Hire Rate Youth Music Event			
Weekday rate	\$95.00	Yes	per hour
Weekend rate	\$128.00	Yes	per hour
Youth Organisations			
Hourly rate - weekends	\$43.10	Yes	per hour

Regulatory

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Animal Management			
Dog Registrations/Licence Fees (provision of appropriate certificates required for all categories)			
Standard Registrations			
Non-desexed (paid by 31 July)	\$136.00	No	per registration
Non-desexed (paid after 31 July)	\$151.00	No	per registration
Desexed (paid by 31 July)	\$57.00	No	per registration
Desexed (paid after 31 July)	\$72.00	No	per registration
Pensioners			
Non-desexed (paid by 31 July)	\$69.00	No	per registration
Non-desexed (paid after 31 July)	\$84.00	No	per registration
Desexed (paid by 31 July)	\$30.00	No	per registration
Desexed (paid after 31 July)	\$45.00	No	per registration
Purebred			
Paid by 31 July	\$69.00	No	per registration
Paid after 31 July	\$84.00	No	per registration
Greyhounds			
Paid by 31 July			
Evidence of successful completion of an approved greyhound suitability program.	\$69.00	No	per registration
Paid after 31 July			
Evidence of successful completion of an approved greyhound suitability program.	\$84.00	No	per registration
Working Dogs			
Paid by 31 July Evidence to be provided to satisfaction of the City of Hobart.	\$69.00	No	per registration

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Paid after 31 July			
Evidence to be provided to satisfaction of the City of Hobart.	\$84.00	No	per registration
Dogs Home adoption		NI-	
First standard registration free.	no charge	No	per registration
Obedience Trained Dogs			
Paid by 31 July			
Evidence to be provided that dog has satisfactorily completed obedience course run by an accredited officer approved by the City of Hobart.	\$69.00	No	per registration
Paid after 31 July			
Evidence to be provided that dog has satisfactorily completed obedience course run by an accredited officer approved by the City of Hobart.	\$84.00	No	per registration
Guide Dogs	no charge	No	per dog
Dog aged under 6 months on date of application	no charge	No	per dog
Transfer of dog from other municipal area Evidence of registration in transferred area must be supplied.	no charge	No	per dog
Replacement Tags	\$17.00	Yes	per tag
Formal Complaints			
Pursuant to Sections 47 and 48 of the <i>Dog Control Act 2000</i> the fee is refunded if the complaint is proven.	\$89.00	No	per complaint
Guard Dogs			
Guard Dogs (paid by 31 July)			
Dogs must be registered in the Hobart Municipal Area as a guard dog by a registered security business.	\$326.00	No	per dog
Guard Dogs (paid after 31 July)			
Dogs must be registered in the Hobart Municipal Area as a guard dog by a registered security business.	\$341.00	No	per dog
Dangerous dogs			
Dangerous dogs - declared 'dangerous' by the Chief Executive Officer - declared prior to 30 June 2023	\$348.00	No	per dog
Dogs must be registered in the Hobart Municipal Area.			
Dangerous dogs - declared 'dangerous' by the Chief Executive Officer - declared after 1 July 2023	\$1,066.00	No	per dog
Dogs must be registered in the Hobart Municipal Area.			

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Impounding Fees			
Dogs	\$84.00	Yes	per impound
Other than dogs	\$84.00	Yes	per impound
Daily impound fee	\$6.00	Yes	per day
Statutory Advertising	\$475.00	Yes	per advertisement
Kennel Licences			
New licences	\$292.00	No	per licence
Renewals	\$101.00	No	per renewal
Notification of the Death of a Dog			
If notified between July and September	full refund	No	per dog
If notified between October and December	50% refund	No	per dog
If notified between January and June	no refund	No	per dog
Building			
Building Amended Plans			
For building permits (or any other permits) pursuant to the Building Act 2016	\$471.00	No	per amendment
Notifiable Demolition Work			
Notifiable demolition work (value of works less than \$20,000)	\$354.00	No	per application
Notifiable demolition work (value of works \$20,000 or more)	\$494.00	No	per application
Notifiable Building Work			
Cost of work under \$20,000	\$336.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$20,001 - \$200,000	\$494.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$200,001 - \$600,000	\$630.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$600,001-\$1,000,000	\$788.00	No	per application
Cost of work over \$1,000,001	\$998.00	No	per application

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Building Levies			
As prescribed under Part 3 of the <i>Building and</i> Construction Industry Training Fund Act 1990 which applies for value of work more than \$20,000	0.2% of estimated costs or works	No	per application
As prescribed under Section 270 of the <i>Building Act 2016</i> which applies for value of work \$20,000 or more	0.1% of estimated costs of works	No	per application
Building Permit Applications			
Cost of work under \$20,000	\$471.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$20,001 - \$200,000	\$701.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$200,001 - \$600,000	\$898.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$600,001-\$1,000,001	\$1,285.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$1,000,001 - \$7,500,000	\$1,582.00	No	per application
Cost of work over \$7,500,001	\$1,796.00	No	per application
Miscellaneous Building Fees			
Inspections and issue of statutory certificates for permits where Council is the building surveyor	\$693.00	No	per certificate
Application for building certificates for Class 1 and 10 buildings	\$1,346.00 plus \$225.00 per hour of assessment	No	per application
Application for building certificates for Class 2-9 buildings	\$2,244.00 plus \$225.00 per hour of assessment	No	per application
Building permit - extension of time	\$258.00	No	per permit
Permit of Substantial Compliance Applications			
Cost of work under \$20,000	\$943.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$20,001 - \$200,000	\$1,403.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$200,001 and \$600,001	\$1,796.00	No	per application
Cost of work over \$600,001-\$1,000,000	\$2,569.00	No	per application
Cost of work \$1,000,001-\$7,500,000	\$3,164.00	No	per application
Cost of work over \$7,500,001	\$3,591.00	No	per application
Demolition permit	\$471.00	No	per application

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Stage Approvals - Building			
First stage	normal application fee based on value of works	No	per stage
Subsequent stage	calculated on value of works or \$471.00 whichever is the greater	No	per stage
Code of Conduct			
Lodgement Fee	\$93.50	No	per lodgement
Condition Endorsement			
Determine compliance with planning permit condition where cost of works are \$600,000 or less	\$315.00	No	per application
Determine compliance with planning permit condition where cost of works are in excess of \$600,000	\$630.00	No	per application
Inspection by Council officer which is necessary to assess compliance with planning permit condition	\$202.00	No	per inspection
Determine compliance with a permit condition – development relating to new or altered public assets	2% of the cost of the development relating to new or altered public assets	No	per application
Financial Services / Transaction Fees			
Direct debit default fee	\$32.00	Yes	per instance
Cheque re-issue fee	\$32.00	Yes	per instance
Electronic funds transfer default fee	\$32.00	Yes	per instance
Cheque default fee	\$37.00	Yes	per instance
EFTPOS / Card chargeback fee	\$56.00	Yes	per instance
Australia Post payment cheque default fee	\$56.00	Yes	per instance
Australia Post card dishonour fee - by phone or internet	\$37.00	Yes	per instance
Australia Post card dishonour fee - in person	\$53.00	Yes	per instance
Food Truck Permits			
Non-Motorised, Non-Road Registered Vehicles - For Trade on Footpaths, Parks and Reserves			

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Full year permit	\$1,461.00	No	per permit
3-month permit	\$438.00	No	per permit
Road Registered Vehicles - For Trade on Public Roads excluding Salamanca Plaza Roster			
Full year permit	\$1,094.00	No	per permit
3-month permit	\$364.00	No	per permit
Road Registered Vehicles - For Trade on Public Roads including Salamanca Plaza Roster			
Full year permit	\$2,356.00	No	per permit
3-month permit - high season Oct to Mar	\$730.00	No	per permit
3-month permit - low season Apr to Sept	\$393.00	No	per permit
Hoarding Permits			
Minimum Charge For permits of length greater than 1 week, the 'Long Term Construction - Occupation of Public Highway' Fee should also be charged if that fee would result in a fee of greater than \$184	\$184.00	No	minimum charge
Occupation of public highway			
Outside the CBD as per the definition in the <i>Highways By-law (No. 3 of 2008)</i>	\$4.95	No	per m² per week
Within the CBD as per the definition in the <i>Highways By-law (No. 3 of 2008)</i>	\$6.10	No	per m² per week
Scaffolding permit - occupation of public highway			
Outside the CBD as per the definition in Clause 27 of the City of Hobart <i>Infrastructure By-law</i>	\$4.95	No	per m² per week
Within the CBD as per the definition in Clause 27 of the City of Hobart <i>Infrastructure By-law</i>	\$6.10	No	per m² per week
Scaffolding permit			
For permits of length greater than 1 week, the 'Long Term Construction - Occupation of Public Highway' Fee should also be charged if that fee would result in a fee of greater than \$184.00	\$184.00	No	minimum charge
Skip bin permit	\$61.00	No	per week
Permit - crane/concrete pump/cherry picker etc	\$184.00	No	per week

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Occupational Licences			
Permit to Occupy Public Space - CBD - Outdoor Dining Structures in Public Car Parking			
Initial assessment fee	\$1,680.00	No	per application
Carpark occupation fee - metered space	POA	No	per annum
Dining structure construction costs	an annual fee of 13% of the construction cost of the outdoor dining structure	No	per annum
Dining structure maintenance fee	an annual fee of 5% of the construction cost of the outdoor dining structure	No	per annum
Carpark and footpath occupation fee	POA	No	per annum
Offer wares or services	\$175.00	No	per annum
Temporary permit to offer wares or services	\$35.00	No	per week
Roadside vendors	\$185.00	No	per annum
Setting-up stalls	\$170.00	No	per annum
Signboards (where permits are required)	\$115.00	No	per annum
Application fee for a permit under the Council's <i>Public</i> Spaces By-Law (not outdoor dining)	\$160.00	No	per application
Application fee for a permit under the Council's <i>Public</i> Spaces By-Law (outdoor dining)	\$290.00	No	per application
Permit to Occupy Public Space - General			
Private occupation of roadway (inside CBD/Salamanca)	\$187.00	No	per annum
Private occupation of roadway (outside CBD/Salamanca)	\$89.00	No	per annum
Goods displayed on footpath	\$34.00	No	per month
Goods displayed on footpath (maximum per annum)	\$174.00	No	per annum
Special event permit	\$438.00	No	per day
Special event permit Salamanca - December	\$438.00	No	per day

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Special event permit Salamanca - December - Cleansing Fee	\$280.00	No	per day
Permit to Occupy Public Space - Outdoor Dining			
Elizabeth Street Mall	\$210.00	No	per m²
Salamanca Place/Morrison Street/other areas in Sullivans Cove	\$200.00	No	per m²
Salamanca Place/Morrison Street/other areas in Sullivans Cove - 24-hour occupation	\$210.00	No	per m²
Salamanca Square	\$190.00	No	per m²
Salamanca Square - 24-hour occupation	\$210.00	No	per m²
Wellington Walk	\$85.00	No	per m²
Liverpool/Murray/Collins Streets	\$110.00	No	per m²
CBD Fringe	\$75.00	No	per m²
North Hobart-Elizabeth Street (Lefroy to Burnett)	\$80.00	No	per m²
Liverpool Street (upgraded)	\$150.00	No	per m²
Sandy Bay precinct	\$85.00	No	per m²
Parking Meter Fines			
By-Law Infringements - Voucher Car Parks			
Failure to display voucher As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
Failure to display voucher on dashboard As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
Parking outside of parking space As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
All other parking offences As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
Composition Fee - All Other Meters			
Initial fine As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
After 14 days As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
At collection agency As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
At MPES (fines enforcement) As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
Summons withdrawal As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
Composition Fee - Over Parking			
Initial fine As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
After 14 days As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
At collection agency As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
At MPES (fines enforcement) As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
Summons withdrawal As per fee set in the Part 6 of the HCC Parking By-Law No. 5 of 2018	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
Traffic Infringements - Joint Enforcement Fines As per the <i>Traffic Act 1925</i> and Australian Road Rules			
Traffic Infringements As per fees set in the <i>Traffic Act 1925</i> and Australian Road Rules.	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
At collection agency As per fees set in the <i>Traffic Act 1925</i> and Australian Road Rules.	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
At MPES (fines enforcement) As per fees set in the <i>Traffic Act 1925</i> and Australian Road Rules.	Refer By-Law	No	per issue
Dunn Place Electronic Vehicle Park and Charge			
Cost per hour to park in a designated park and charge space. Maximum 1 hour	\$22.00	Yes	per hour

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Meter and Voucher Machines			
Meter Removal and reinstatement	\$89.00	Yes	per meter
Cost per day per metered space	\$30.00	Yes	per day/per metered space
Parking Meters			
15 minute meters	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
30 minute meters	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
1 hour meters	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
2 hour meters	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
3 hour meters	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
4 hour meters	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
8 and 10 hour meters	\$0.60 - \$2.20	Yes	per hour
Voucher Machines			
Queens Domain/Regatta Ground including tennis centre and TCA areas Up to \$5.00 per day	\$0.60 - \$2.20	Yes	per hour
Salamanca Place	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
Castray Esplanade	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
Hunter Street	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
Dunn Place	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
Melville Street Car Park Maximum stay 3 hours	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
Salamanca Square Car Park Sunday to Friday	\$2.20 - \$5.60	Yes	per hour
Salamanca Square Car Park (Saturday & Market days)	\$9.90	Yes	3 hours
Salamanca Square Car Park Other Special Events	\$13.20	Yes	4 hours
Off-Street Parking - Long Term			
Electric vehicle charging in permit carparks	\$363.00	Yes	per annum
Trafalgar - 24/7 Access	\$341.00	Yes	per month

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Trafalgar Motorcycles	\$95.00	Yes	per month
Elizabeth Street / Morrison Street	\$357.00	Yes	per month
Hobart Central	\$347.00	Yes	per month
Lefroy Street - 7-day parking	\$142.00	Yes	per month
Liverpool Street / Barrack Street	\$336.00	Yes	per month
Salamanca Square	\$347.00	Yes	per month
Salamanca Square - motorcycle spaces	\$58.00	Yes	per month
Argyle Street	\$347.00	Yes	per month
Argyle Street - bicycle parking	\$0.00	Yes	Per bicycle
Argyle Street - bicycle parking - Bond	\$0.00	No	per bond
UTAS / Henry Jones Art Hotel	\$226.00	Yes	per month
Argyle Street, Centrepoint and Hobart Central Carparks			
Off-Street Parking Short Term			
1st hour	First 60 mins free	Yes	
2nd hour	\$4.00	Yes	
3rd hour	\$8.00	Yes	
4th hour	\$11.00	Yes	
5th hour	\$14.00	Yes	
6th hour	\$17.00	Yes	
7th hour	\$20.00	Yes	
8th hour	\$23.00	Yes	
9th hour	\$23.00	Yes	
10th hour	\$23.00	Yes	
Overnight fee	\$6.00	Yes	
Sunday rate	1st hour free - \$2 per hour thereafter to a maximum of \$10.00	Yes	

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Public Holiday rate	1st hour free - \$2 per hour thereafter to a maximum of \$10.00	Yes	
Motorbikes			
1st hour	\$0.00	Yes	
2nd hour	\$0.00	Yes	
3rd hour	\$1.00	Yes	
4th hour	\$2.00	Yes	
5th hour	\$3.00	Yes	
6th hour	\$4.00	Yes	
7th hour	\$6.00	Yes	
8th hour	\$7.00	Yes	
9th hour	\$8.00	Yes	
10th hour	\$9.00	Yes	
Overnight fee	\$3.00	Yes	
Off-Street Parking - Short Term - Other Rates			
Special Events Parking in Salamanca Square Car Park - Cars	\$13.40	Yes	Max 4 hours
Special Events Parking in Salamanca Square Car Park - Motorcycles	\$13.40	Yes	Max 4 hours
Off-Street Parking - Short Term - Other Rates			
Salamanca Square Market Parking	\$9.90	Yes	Max 3 hours
Patient Assisted Travel Scheme (PATS) PATS eligibility requirements apply	\$5.00	Yes	per day
Deposit for After Hours Use			
Elizabeth Street Mall (GST only applies on forfeiture of deposit)	\$617.00	No	per entry
Salamanca Square (GST only applies on forfeiture of deposit)	\$124.00	No	per entry
Holding vehicle for safety	\$27.00	Yes	per day

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Overnight fee	\$7.00	Yes	per night
Releasing vehicle after hours	\$63.00	Yes	per release
Parking Meter Hoods			
Up to 4 hours	\$16.00	Yes	per hood
Per day	\$30.00	Yes	per hood
Deposit per hood or two traffic cones (GST only applies on forfeiture of deposit)	\$67.00	Yes	per hood
Replacement key	\$17.00	Yes	per key
Replacement lock	\$23.00	Yes	per hood
Damaged hood - repairable	Cost of repairs	Yes	
Damaged hood - unrepairable - deducted from deposit	\$56.00	Yes	per hood
Replacement traffic cones	\$27.00	Yes	per cone
Remote control door opener - Liverpool Street Car Park	\$84.00	Yes	per operator
Replacement swipe cards	\$67.00	Yes	per card
Parking meter permit	\$1,599.00	Yes	per permit
Parking Meter Replacement			
'Strada Evo' meter	\$7,742.00	Yes	per meter
'Strada Pal' meter	\$10,547.00	Yes	per meter
'TX' Meter	\$7,293.00	Yes	per meter
Replacement parking bay number	\$30.00	Yes	per number
Parking Sensors			
Replacement sensor	\$533.00	Yes	per sensor
Sensor cup replacement	\$79.00	Yes	per cup
Sensor removal - roadworks	As per schedule	Yes	per sensor
Temporary Accessible Parking Permits			
Permit	\$17.00	Yes	per permit
Deposit (GST only applies on forfeiture of deposit)	\$0.00	Yes	per permit
Dunn Place Electronic Vehicle Park and Charge			

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Cost per hour to park in a designated park and charge space. Maximum 1 hour	\$22.00	Yes	per hour
Residential Parking Permit Exemption Permit			
Up to 4 hours	\$28.00	Yes	up to 4 hours
Daily	\$40.00	Yes	per one day
Residential Parking Permit Metered Areas			
Permit Pro-rata fees 6-12 months occupancy: full fee 4-6 months occupancy: 80% of full fee 2-4 months occupancy: 60% of full fee 0-2 months occupancy: 40% full fee	\$67.00	Yes	per annum
Pensioners	\$28.00	Yes	per annum
Replacement sticker	\$12.00	Yes	per sticker
Residential Parking Permit Un-metered Areas			
Permit Pro-rata fees 6-12 months occupancy: full fee 4-6 months occupancy: 80% of full fee 2-4 months occupancy: 60% of full fee 0-2 months occupancy: 40% full fee	\$67.00	Yes	per annum
Temporary permit	\$23.00	Yes	per month
Replacement sticker	\$12.00	Yes	per sticker
Bed and Breakfast permit	\$225.00	Yes	per sticker
Personal Mobility Device			
Personal Mobility Device (PMD) Permit Fee Minimum of 500 e-scooters per day	\$0.50	No	per scooter per day

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Part 5 Agreements			
Preparation of a Part 5 Agreement - single residential dwelling, single residential dwelling extensions and residential outbuildings and signs	\$730.00	No	per agreement
Preparation of a Part 5 Agreement - all applications other than single residential dwelling and signs	\$1,346.00	No	per agreement
Administrative fees for a Part 5 Agreement where the agreement is not prepared by Council	\$280.00	No	per agreement
Amendment to / ending of Part 5 Agreements	\$225.00	No	per agreement
Title search fee associated with a Part 5 Agreement	\$56.00	No	per title search
Lands Title Office lodgement fee	\$159.88	No	per lodgement
Photography and Filming			
Streets/Open Space Areas - Commercial - half day or part	\$412.00	No	per application up to 4 hours
Streets/Open Space Areas - Commercial - full day	\$755.00	No	per application
Streets/Open Space Areas - Low impact Fee	\$114.00	No	per application
Planning			
Additional fees for planning applications			
Additional fee for development on properties which are listed on the Tasmanian Heritage Register	\$168.00	No	per application
Applications requiring advertising under section 57 of Land Use Planning and Approvals Act 1993 Fee includes applicant amendments that require re-advertising.	\$475.00	Yes	per advertisement
Alterations to planning permits / Minor amendment to planning permit			
Amendment to use or development	\$448.00	No	per amendment
Change to wording of permits only	\$0.00	No	per amendment
Amendment to use or development - retrospective (illegal works)	\$840.00	No	per amendment
Extension of time to planning permit	\$225.00	No	per application

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Applications for Planning Permits			
Application for change of use to visitor accommodation to which regulation 11A of the Land Use Planning and Approvals Regulations 2014 applies	\$250.00	No	per application
Cost of development up to \$20,000	\$420.00	No	per application
Cost of development between \$20,001 and \$200,000	\$673.00	No	per application
Cost of development between \$200,001 and \$600,000	\$1,346.00	No	per application
Cost of development between \$600,001 and \$1,000,000	\$2,244.00	No	per application
Cost of development between \$1,000,001 and \$5,000,000	\$8,416.00	No	per application
Cost of development between \$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	\$28,051.00	No	per application
Cost of development between \$10,000,001 and \$25,000,000	\$44,881.00	No	per application
Cost of development in excess of \$25,000,000	\$44,881 plus \$1.40 per \$1,000 of development costs in excess of \$25M	No	per application
Subdivision	\$5,250 + \$263 per lot	No	per application
Signs	\$420.00	No	per application
Boundary adjustment - permitted	\$420.00	No	per application
Retrospective Planning Permit (illegal works)	Twice standard fees for planning permits	No	per application
Application for change of use only (no development)	\$420.00	No	per application
A new dwelling or new ancillary dwelling with a cost of development of \$200,001 to \$600,000	\$898.00	No	per application
 A proposal for: (a) one or more new dwellings which are classified as "affordable housing" (a household in the lower 40 per cent by income should not pay more than 30 per cent of their gross income on housing); and (b) the dwelling or dwellings will be owned or managed by either: • a not-for-profit community housing provider; or • a private person or organisation who is able to demonstrate that the dwelling or dwellings will remain as long term affordable housing stock. 	Up to a maximum of 50% of the usual application fees payable, at the discretion of the Chief Executive Officer or the Director City Life, upon provision of satisfactory supporting evidence	No	per application

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Lapsed applications Applications which have lapsed pursuant to section 54(2AA) of the Land Use Planning and Approvals Act 1993	standard planning fees (no refund when application lapses)	No	per application
Planning Advice			
Review of application lodged as exempt / no permit required (initial application)	Nil	No	per application
Review of application lodged as exempt / no permit required (subsequent revisions)	\$420.00	No	per revision
Provision of preliminary advice on a proposal which will require planning permission	\$420.00	No	per revision
Planning Consultants			
For planning officers functioning as consultants for other Government bodies or advising outside their statutory and customer service duties	\$168.00	Yes	per hour
Planning Mediations			
Informal mediation between an applicant and others, facilitated by the Manager Development Appraisal or another Council officer	Nil	No	per meeting
Formal mediation in accordance with section 57A of Land Use Planning and Approvals Act 1993, facilitated by an external mediator	\$4,488.00	No	per meeting
Withdrawal of planning applications			
Applications withdrawn prior to advertising	50% of applicable fee	No	per application
Applications withdrawn after advertising period ends	75% of applicable fee	No	per application
Proposal withdrawn prior to their determination As determined by the Director City Life or Manager Development Appraisal	As determined by the Director City Life or the Manager Development Appraisal	No	per application
Exempt or no permit required proposal	\$420.00	No	per application
Planning Scheme Amendments			
Planning Scheme Amendment – Minor This is for a minor amendment such as changes to a use or development standard or simple rezoning changes. \$1,000.00 to be refunded if the amendment is not initiated.	\$21,000.00	No	per amendment

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Planning Scheme Amendment – Major			
For major amendments such as a new Specific Area Plan, a new Particular Purposes Zone or for an area that involves several rezonings. \$2,000.00 to be refunded if the amendment is not initiated.	\$52,500.00	No	per amendment
Amendment Combined with a Planning Application An amendment to planning scheme which is combined with a planning application will also attract the usual planning application fees	100% of usual fees	No	per amendment
Planning Amendment Advertising fee	\$1,122.00	No	per amendment
Tasmanian Planning Commission fees	100% of TPC fees	No	per amendment
Plumbing			
Notifiable Plumbing Works Application			
Certificate of likely compliance - notifiable plumbing works valued less than \$20,000	\$536.00	No	per application
Includes 1 mandatory inspection (additional inspections \$280.00 per inspection)	*******		P 0. 3P 1
Certificate of likely compliance - notifiable plumbing works valued between \$20,001 and \$40,000	\$735.00	No	per application
Certificate of likely compliance - notifiable plumbing works valued between \$40,001 and \$80,000	\$1,134.00	No	per application
Certificate of likely compliance - notifiable plumbing works valued between \$80,001 and \$400,000	\$1,964.00	No	per application
Certificate of likely compliance - notifiable plumbing works valued between \$400,001 and \$1M	\$2,363.00	No	per application
Certificate of likely compliance - notifiable plumbing works valued between \$1,000,001 and \$2M	\$2,993.00	No	per application
Certificate of likely compliance - notifiable plumbing works valued between \$2,000,001 and \$5M	\$5,119.00	No	per application
Certificate of likely compliance - notifiable plumbing works valued over \$5M	\$6,694.00	No	per application
Plumbing Certificate of Completion			
Certificate of completion for works over \$500,000 (Classes 2 to 9)	\$1,683.00	No	per certificate

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Plumbing Inspections			
Re-inspections or inspections at request of applicant, owner or representative	\$280.00	No	per inspection
Plumbing permit - extension of time	\$258.00	No	per extension
Inspections and issue of statutory certificates where permit expired and extension of time granted relying on special circumstances	\$617.00	No	per application
Plumbing Permit Applications			
Refusal to issue a plumbing permit	75% of the normal plumbing fee	No	per application
Cancellation of an application by applicant prior to the issue of a plumbing permit	refund of 25% of the total plumbing fee	No	per application
Application to amend plumbing permit	\$714.00	No	per amendment
Plumbing Permit Applications (incl. CLC) Classes 1 and 10			
Value of Building Works \$0 - \$20,000 (Classes 1 and 10)	\$628.00	No	per application
Value of Building Works \$20,001 and over Class 10 only	\$756.00	No	per application
Value of Building Works \$20,001 and over Class 1 (includes Class 1 and 10 together)	\$1,061.00	No	per application
Value of Building Works \$20,001 and over Multi-unit development (Class 1)	\$841.00	No	per unit
Plumbing Permit Applications Classes 2 to 9			
\$0 - \$20,000	\$763.00	No	per application
\$20,001- \$40,000	\$1,061.00	No	per application
\$40,001 - \$80,000	\$1,626.00	No	per application
\$80,001 - \$400,000	\$2,806.00	No	per application
\$400,001 - \$999,999	\$3,366.00	No	per application
\$1M - \$1,999,999	\$4,264.00	No	per application
\$2M - \$4,999,999	\$7,293.00	No	per application
\$5M - \$9,999,999	\$9,537.00	No	per application

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
\$10M - \$19,999,999	\$16,270.00	No	per application
above \$20M	\$25,807.00	No	per application
Application for plumbing permit where plumbing order issued	normal application fee based on value of building works + \$280.00	No	per application
Staged Approvals - Plumbing			
First stage	normal application fee based on value of works	No	per stage
Subsequent stages	\$714.00	No	per stage
Application for Public Stormwater Infrastructure			
Plumbing Permit (Public Infrastructure Only)	\$628.00	No	per application
Public Health			
Environmental Health By-law Applications Charges apply to keeping of livestock and the occupation of caravans on private land.	\$112.00	No	per application
Food Business Renewal			
Registration renewal - P1-6 & P2-6	\$410.00	No	per renewal application
50% discount for food businesses with six-month seasonal sports ground lease	50% of Annual Renewal	No	per renewal application
Food Businesses Including Food Vans and Regular Food Stalls			
School canteens (school/parent operated)	\$62.00	No	per registration
Temporary food stalls per day	\$34.00	No	per registration
Temporary food stalls, 3 or more consecutive days	\$101.00	No	per registration
Food Businesses Including Mobile Food Businesses			
Notification only - food business	\$34.00	No	per notification
Registration renewal - P2-18 & P3-18	\$208.00	No	per renewal
Registration renewal - P1-12, P2-12 & P3-12	\$354.00	No	per renewal

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Places of Assembly			
Events - Commercial (more than 20 days to event) For applications received more than 20 working days prior to event.	\$263.00	No	per application
Events - Commercial (less than 20 days to event) For applications received less than 20 working days prior to event.	\$525.00	No	per application
Events - Not for Profit (more than 20 days to event) For applications received more than 20 working days prior to event.	\$53.00	No	per application
Events - Not for Profit (less than 20 days to event) For applications received less than 20 working days prior to event.	\$105.00	No	per application
Public Health Registrations / Licences			
New Health Application	\$359.00	No	per application
Public Health Risk Activities			
Business registration	\$180.00	No	per registration
Operator licence - annual	\$124.00	No	per registration
Operator licence - daily	\$67.00	No	per registration
Regulated Systems			
Cooling tower / warm water systems registration 1-2	\$337.00	No	per registration renewal
Cooling tower / warm water systems registration 3-4	\$561.00	No	per registration renewal
Cooling tower / warm water systems registration 5+	\$785.00	No	per registration renewal
Food Business Activities			
Non-compliance follow up inspections	\$112.00	No	per visit
Plans assessment (Form 49)	\$393.00	No	per assessment
Final inspection (Form 50)	\$168.00	No	per assessment
Mid-build inspection (Pre-Form 50)	\$168.00	No	per assessment
Pre-purchase inspections and reports	\$225.00	No	per visit
Certificate of Clearance Inspection	\$225.00	No	per order
Immunisation - Department of Health payment	To Be Advised	No	per immunisation

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Other Public Health Services			
Onsite wastewater management system assessment and inspection	\$225.00	No	per application
Service of Environment Protection Notice	\$337.00	No	per notice
All Renewals Late Fee	\$67.00	No	per renewal
Potentially Contaminated Land information request	\$168.00	Yes	per request
Sampling			
Public Requests - environmental samples from private land/property	Analyst costs	Yes	per request
Formal food samples - failed test result	Analyst costs	Yes	per request
Road Closure Licence			
Long term construction Occupation of public highway			
Outside the CBD as per the definition in the <i>Highways By-law</i> (No. 3 of 2008)	\$6.10	No	per m² per week
Within the CBD as per the definition in the <i>Highways By-law</i> (No. 3 of 2008)	\$12.30	No	per m² per week
Minimum charge	\$184.00	No	per month
Road closure application fee (non-refundable)	\$402.50	No	per closure
Road closure late application fee (non-refundable) To be paid in addition to the Road Closure application fee and applicable to road closure applications submitted within 14 days of the required closure date.	\$246.00	No	per closure
Road closure statutory advertising	\$475.00	Yes	per closure
Administration and Inspections for Permit to Construct Public Infrastructure	\$448.00	No	per permit
Inspection Fee for Works in the Highway Reserve			
Hourly charge	\$146.00	No	per hour
Minimum charge	\$146.00	No	minimum charge
Highway opening fee	\$448.00	No	per week
Highway opening fee (minor works)	\$235.00	No	per day

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Additional inspection fee for public infrastructure or highway opening works	\$294.00	No	per inspection
Use of Council's Conduits	\$14.60	Yes	per metre (per 32mm conduit)
Stormwater			
Stormwater branch construction for discharge into a Council stormwater main where the main is in the applicant's property and applicant exposes stormwater main - 100mm	\$1,666.00	No	per branch
Stormwater branch construction for discharge into a Council concrete kerb and gutter system - 75 x 150 RHS footpath crossing	\$3,787.00	No	per branch
Stormwater branch construction for discharge into a Council concrete kerb and gutter system - 252 x 76 RHS footpath crossing	\$4,922.00	No	per branch
Location and marking stormwater infrastructure Quote provided and work performed on acceptance of quote.	Full Cost Recovery	Yes	per location
Main extension or Branch construction Quoted works for new stormwater connections Quote provided and work performed on acceptance of quote.	Full Cost Recovery	Yes	per location
Private hydraulic installation investigation fee for private works	\$185.00	Yes	per hour
Stormwater infrastructure plans requiring re-assessment	\$258.00	Yes	per hour
Surveying			
Sealed Plans			
Amendment to a sealed plan Section 103 Local Government (Building and Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1993 requiring committee hearing	\$1,346.00	No	per amendment
Subdivision - Sealing final plans - planning review	\$200.00	No	per application
Amendments to sealed plans Section 103 Local Government (Building and Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1993	\$471.00	No	per application

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Sealing final plans for subdivision and boundary adjustments Section 89 Local Government (Building and Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1993	\$341.00	No	per application
Strata Applications			
Strata application assessment Additional fees may apply for large or difficult applications	\$200.00	No	per application
Fee for strata plan cancellations	\$252.00	No	per application
Strata plan certificates Part 2 & Part 3 Strata Titles Act 1998 plus an additional fee for the issue of Building Certificates and an hourly rate for assessment by the Council's Building Surveyor	\$252.00	No	per application
Building Component Assessment Fee	\$1,628.00	No	per application
Plumbing Component Assessment Fee Minimum fee \$541.00	\$541.00	No	per application
Strata plan amendments	\$252.00	No	per application
Amendment to original strata application assessment	\$200.00	No	per amendment
Plumbing Component	\$431.00	No	per amendment
Building Component	\$866.00	No	per amendment
Reinspection fee	\$179.00	No	per inspection
Subdivision exemption Section 90 Local Government (Building and Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1993.	\$354.00	No	per application
Adhesion orders Section 110 Local Government (Building & Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1993	\$354.00	No	per application
Land to form part of a Highway Section 106 Local Government (Building & Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1993	\$309.00	No	per application
Declaration for buildings over Highway Section 75CA Conveyancing and Law of Property Act 1884	\$309.00	No	per application
Certificate for vesting of blocks subject to rights of way Section 84D Conveyancing and Law of Property Act 1884	\$309.00	No	per application

	Fee (including GST as applicable	GST Applicable	Fee Unit
Urban Design and Advisory Panel Meetings (UDAP)			
Urban Design and Advisory Panel meeting prior to lodging a planning application Please note if a planning application is lodged for the same proposal (or substantially the same) then this fee would be reimbursed after that application has been made	\$2,244.00	No	per meeting
Vehicle Towing			
kunanyi / Mt Wellington			
Release vehicle locked behind closed gate	Cost recovery	Yes	per attendance by security
Tow fee to clear vehicle	Cost recovery	Yes	per tow
Vehicle Towing <i>Local Government (Highways) Act</i> 1982			
Towing fee - includes two days vehicle storage including abandoned vehicles	\$382.62	Yes	per vehicle towed
Vehicle storage (beyond initial two days) including abandoned vehicles	\$60.00	Yes	per day
Clearways			
Vehicle Removal and Release Towing fee - includes two days vehicle storage	\$382.62	Yes	per vehicle towed
Vehicle storage - applies per day beyond initial two days	\$60.00	Yes	per day